UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

Public Affairs

Swanlund Administration Building
601 East John Street
Champaign, IL 61820

February 22, 2007

Nate Carlisle
550 South 500 East
Salt Lake City, UT 84102

Dear Mr. Carlisle:

I am responding to your request letter that arrived in our office on February 7, 2007 under the
Freedom of Information Act for access to “...related to the drug testing of University of Illinois
athletes conducted since January 1, 2004, unless otherwise stated...documentation or an accounting of
all positive tests...a calendar or other documentation indicating the frequency of drug tests
administered to athletes...records related to punishments levied for positive tests...the budget for or
amount of money dedicated to drug testing for fiscal or calendar years, 2004, 2005, 2006, and
2007...audits or reports discussing the drug testing of athletes, excluding standardized information
provided by other government agencies or the NCAA....contracts or agreements with vendors who
have a role in drug testing athletes...all information provided by vendors the last time your institution
put the drug testing of athletes up for bid or requested proposals...”

Regarding a calendar or other documentation indicating the frequency of tests administered to athletes,
the budget for or amount of money dedicated to drug testing, audits or reports discussing the drug
testing of athletes, contracts or agreements with vendors who have a role in drug testing, and all
information provided by vendors the last time your institution put the drug testing of athletes up for
bid or requested proposal, no documents exist.

Regarding the documentation or an accounting of all positive tests and records related to punishments
levied for positive tests, these are public documents and number 5 pages. The documents are
enclosed.

Sincerely,
Robin Kaler

Associate Chancellor
and Public Records Officer

C: Mark Henss
Virginia Hudak-David
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